
Agenda 
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
BOARD ROOM – 300 B Street 

March 14, 2022 
6:30 p.m. Closed Session 

7:00 p.m. Estimated Open Session 
 
 

District LCAP Goals 
 Goal 1 – Biggs Unified will provide conditions of learning that will develop College and Career Ready students. Priority 1, 2 and 7. 
 Goal 2 – Biggs Unified will plan programs, develop plans, and provide data from assessments that will maximize pupil outcomes. Priority 4 & 8. 
 Goal 3 – Biggs Unified will promote students engagement and a school culture conducive to learning. Priority 3, 5 and 6. 

 
 
 
OPEN SESSION 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

Pgs. 4-6 A. February 2, 2022 Regular Meeting 
  

CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. Public Employment Appointment of Personnel as listed under “Personnel Action” below; Pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 
2. Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, and Management Personnel Discipline, Dismissal and/or 

Release; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation of Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, Management 

and Superintendent; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
4. Instructions to Board Negotiators, Superintendent and Board Member; Pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54957.6(a) 
5. Litigation; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 
 
If Closed Session is not completed before 7:00 p.m., it will resume immediately following the open 
session/regular meeting. 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 
6. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 
7. PARENT ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS 

 
8. CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) and BIGGS UNIFIED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION 

(BUTA) REPORTS 
 

1 of 129



9. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Anyone wishing to address the Board on items on or off the agenda may do so at this time. No action may be taken on 
items that are not listed as Action Items. Comments are limited to 3-5 minutes and 20 minutes each subject matter. 

 
10.   REPORTS (Pursuant to the Brown Act: Gov. Code 854950 et.seq. - Reports are limited to announcements 

or brief descriptions of individual activities) 
 

A. ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: 
B. HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: 
C. M/O/T AND FOOD SERVICE REPORT:  
D. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: 
 1.  FPM Review 
 2.  Consider Board meeting date change 
E. CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICERS REPORT: 

 1.  Independent Annual 2021-2022 Audit Report – Under separate cover 
Pgs. 7-117 2.  Second Interim Budget 

F. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: 
 
11.    CONSENT AGENDA  
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine and will be acted upon by one motion and vote. If 
an item needs further clarification and/or discussion, it may be removed from the Consent portion of the 
agenda and then be acted upon as a separate item. 

 
Pg. 118 A. Approve Inter-district Agreement Request(s) for the 2021/2022 and 2022/2023 school years 
  

12.    ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. Accept request to void the third year of contract with Independent Audit Consultant Stephen Roatch 
 Accountancy Corp. 
 
B. Adopt the 2021-2022 Audit Certification 

  
Pg. 119  C. Approve Pool Salary Schedule Change to Meet Federal Minimum Wage Requirement  

 
D. Approve Second Interim Budget 
 

Pgs. 120-124 E.    Adopt the Following New or Updated Board Policies (BP), Admin. Regulations (AR) and Exhibits (E):  
 
BP 0420.42 – Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans – Charter School Renewal – 
update 
BP/AR 1312.3 – Community Relations – Uniform Complaint Procedures – update 
AR 3515.6 – Business and Noninstructional Operations – Criminal Background Check for Contractors 
AR 4217.3 - Personnel – Layoff/Rehire – add 
AR 5125 – Students –Student Records – update 
AR 5145.3 – Students –Nondiscrimination/Harassment – updated 
BP/AR 5148.2 – Students – Before/After School Programs – add 
BP/AR 6112 – Instruction – School Day - updated 
BP/AR 6143 - Instruction – Courses of Study – update 
BP/AR 6158 – Instruction – Independent Study - update 
BP 6170.1 – Instruction – Transitional Kindergarten - update 
BB 9320 – Board Bylaws – Meetings and Notices - update  

2 of 129



Pgs. 125-126 F. Adopt Resolution 2021/2022 #9 – Intent to Layoff Certificated Positions 

Pgs. 127-129 G. Accept Sunshine Articles for CSEA Negotiations for 2022/2023  

13. PERSONNEL ACTION

A.  Accept Resignation of Nicholas Grubiss as Special Education Resource Teacher at Biggs Elementary
effective 06/03/2021 

B. Accept Resignation of Kiersten Scannell as Multi Subject Teacher at Biggs Elementary effective
06/03/2021 

C. Approve Elementary School Principal LaQuita Ulrich’s Contract for the 2022-2023 school year
D. Approve High School Principal Tyler Rutledge’s Contract for the 2022-2023 school year
E. Approve Hiring Brian Harrison as Head Varsity Football Coach for the 2022/2023 season
F. Approve Hiring Chaz McKiernan as a Temporary Grounds/Custodian effective 02/22/2022
G.  Approve Hiring Jane Little as Pool Manager for the 2022 Summer Season
H.  Approve John Strattard for the Pool Supervisor Stipend position for the 2022 Summer Season

14. INFORMATION

A. LCAP Update

15. FUTURE ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

16. ADJOURNMENT

Notice to the Public:  Please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 868-1281 ext. 250 should you require a disability-related modification 
or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.  This request should be received at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order 
to accommodate your request. 

3 of 129



Minutes 
BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 February 2, 2022 

OPEN SESSION 

CALL TO ORDER – President Phillips called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

ROLL CALL - Board members present: Jonna Phillips, Linda Brown, Kathryn Sheppard and America Navarro were present. 
Dennis Slusser was not present. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – President Phillips lead the Pledge of Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

The Board approved the agenda as presented.  MSCU (Brown/Navarro) 4/1 

Phillips – Aye Slusser – Absent Navarro – Aye Brown – Aye Sheppard – Aye 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The Board approved the minutes from the January 12, 2022 regular Board meeting as written. MSCU (Sheppard/Navarro) 
4/1 
Phillips – Aye   Slusser – Absent   Navarro – Aye   Brown – Aye Sheppard – Aye 

The Board adjourned into Closed Session at 6:32 pm 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. Public Employment Appointment of Personnel as listed under “Personnel Action” below; Pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957

2. Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, and Management Personnel Discipline, Dismissal and/or Release;
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation of Classified, Certificated, Classified Confidential, Management and
Superintendent; Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

4. Instructions to Board Negotiators, Superintendent and Board Member; Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6(a)

5. Litigation; Pursuant to Government Code Sections 54956.9

Closed Session was adjourned at 7:22 pm and reconvened to Open Session. 

Staff Present: Doug Kaelin, Superintendent and Donna Cyr, Admin. Assist. & HR Director 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION – President Phillips announced that no action was taken in 
closed session. 

PARENT ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS – No parent reports. 

CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) and BIGGS UNIFIED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (BUTA) REPORTS - 
No report for CSEA or BUTA.   

PUBLIC COMMENT:  No public comments. 

4 of 129

ITEM5A



 
REPORTS:  
 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: 
Superintendent Kaelin gave the report: 

• Celebrated the 100th Day of School yesterday. 
• Held another Pancake breakfast for the students.  Students loved it. 
• Prepping for Spring events. 
• Looking at alternatives for Shady Creek for next year. It’s too late to do anything this year. 

 
HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: 
Superintendent Kaelin gave the report: 

• HS ASB held a very successful Basketball Homecoming.  King and Queen were Ovian Cammon and Katie Silva. 
• FFA/Ag Program – Congratulations to Ashley Rudd, Cody Roles, Marcella Munanui, Zonah Headley and Kenneth 

Goforth for being Biggs FFA State Degree recipients.  Our first field day is Feb. 4th in Arbuckle and Chico State is Feb. 
12th, UC Davis is March 5th and Modesto Junior College Field Day is March 19th.  Students are excited. 

• FFA Week is coming up the last week in February.  The Floral class is very busy making arrangements for Butte 
County Farm Bureau Dinner and Valentine day arrangements.  Overall month is booked solid with events. 

• Ag Boosters are looking for new members.  Next meeting is Wed. Feb. 9th at 7pm. 
• Athletics – Basketball teams are wrapping up league play with Friday, Feb. 11th being home game against Portola.  

This will be Senior Night.  Girls Wrestling finished 6th place out of 17 teams at the Northern Section Girls Wrestling 
Championship.  Sierrah Swanson finished 1st which improves her overall record to 16 – 4.  Congratulation Sierrah. 

• Academic Decathlon – the team competed in the Essay and subject matter competitions and did very well.  We are 
practicing for this week’s speaking and interviewing competition. 

• New literacy coach, Nick has been engaging with the teachers on campus.  He has been very helpful 
 

M/O/T/, FOOD SERVICE and SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: 
Superintendent Kaelin gave the report: 

• We are still dealing with issues being short staffed in M/O/T.     
• Finished fencing the softball field and installed the backstop.  Working on home plate. 
• The new Baseball coach is doing great. 
• The grant for the A/C units - starting the project next week. 
• Going to start pulling all the plans and reports for the LCAP and ESSR to review and monitor them better. 

 
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:   Nothing from the Board 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 
The Board approved the Consent Agenda Item A.  MSCU (Sheppard/Brown) 4/1 
Phillips – Aye   Slusser – Absent   Navarro – Aye   Brown – Aye   Sheppard – Aye 

 
A. Approve Inter-District Transfers for the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 school years 

 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
The Board approved Action Items A - D.  MSCU (Sheppard/Navarro) 4/1 
Phillips – Aye   Slusser – Absent   Navarro – Aye   Brown – Aye   Sheppard – Aye 
 

A. Approve Annual Certification of Temporary Athletic Team Coaches  
 
 This certification is done annually.  The Board is certifying to the State Board of Education that the walk-on coaches 

have been properly certified.  Administration assures the Board that all coaches have been hired according to the 
Title 5 regulations.  The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 

5 of 129



B. Approve School Accountability Report Cards (SARC) for each school:  
      Biggs High School 
      Biggs Elementary School 
      Richvale Elementary School 
       

 C. Approve Agreement with Harris School Solutions for 2022-2023 Cafeteria POS Site License for $3,083.19  
 
 D. Approve Updated Safety Plan for Biggs Elementary School, Biggs High School and Richvale Elementary School 
 
PERSONNEL ACTION 
 
The Board approved Personnel Action Items A – C.  MSCU (Brown/Navarro) 4/1 
Phillips – Aye   Slusser – Absent   Navarro – Aye   Brown – Aye   Sheppard – Aye 

 
A. Approve hiring Michele Roles as Head Cheer Coach for the 2022/2023 season 
B. Approve hiring Amie Little and Katie Carr as walk on Cheer Coaches for the 2022/2023 season 
C. Approve hiring Brian Harrison and Steve Williams as BES Middle School Basketball Coaches for the 2022 Spring 

season 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS –  
 
 A. Schedule ”Night of the Stars” event – After discussion of schedules two tentative dates are May 18th & May 19th.  
 B. Board Scholarship – The Board will offer a scholarship again this year. 

 
FUTURE ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION - None 
 
The Board adjourned into Closed Session at 7:47 pm 
 
Closed Session was adjourned at 8:16 pm and reconvened to Open Session. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION – President Phillips announced that no action was taken in 
closed session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT – 8:18 p.m. 
 
MINUTES APPROVED AND ADOPTED: 
 
_____________________________________  ____________________________ 
 Presiding President     Date 
 
Distribution:  Board of Trustees, Superintendent, Elementary School Principal, Financial Officer/Administrative  Advisor, BUTA and CSEA Presidents, 
Student Representative, Student Government Class, Gridley Herald, District Office and Schools for Posting, and Official Record. 

6 of 129



7 of 129

ITEM10E2



8 of 129



9 of 129



10 of 129



11 of 129



12 of 129



13 of 129



14 of 129



15 of 129



16 of 129



17 of 129



18 of 129



19 of 129



20 of 129



21 of 129



22 of 129



23 of 129



24 of 129



25 of 129



26 of 129



27 of 129



28 of 129



29 of 129



30 of 129



31 of 129



32 of 129



33 of 129



34 of 129



35 of 129



36 of 129



37 of 129



38 of 129



39 of 129



40 of 129



41 of 129



42 of 129



43 of 129



44 of 129



45 of 129



46 of 129



47 of 129



48 of 129



49 of 129



50 of 129



51 of 129



52 of 129



53 of 129



54 of 129



55 of 129



56 of 129



57 of 129



58 of 129



59 of 129



60 of 129



61 of 129



62 of 129



63 of 129



64 of 129



65 of 129



66 of 129



67 of 129



68 of 129



69 of 129



70 of 129



71 of 129



72 of 129



73 of 129



74 of 129



75 of 129



76 of 129



77 of 129



78 of 129



79 of 129



80 of 129



81 of 129



82 of 129



83 of 129



84 of 129



85 of 129



86 of 129



87 of 129



88 of 129



89 of 129



90 of 129



91 of 129



92 of 129



93 of 129



94 of 129



95 of 129



96 of 129



97 of 129



98 of 129



99 of 129



100 of 129



101 of 129



102 of 129



103 of 129



104 of 129



105 of 129



106 of 129



107 of 129



108 of 129



109 of 129



110 of 129



111 of 129



112 of 129



113 of 129



114 of 129



115 of 129



116 of 129



117 of 129



BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Meeting Date:  March 14, 2022 

Item Number: 
Item Title: Inter-district Agreement Request(s) 
Presenter:   Doug Kaelin, Superintendent & Donna Cyr, Admin. Assistant/HR Officer 
Attachment:   None 
Item Type:   [X] Consent Agenda  [ ] Action  [ ] Report  [ ] Work Session   [ ] Other: 

Background/Comments: 

We have received the following interdistrict transfer requests.  After reviewing each one with Board Policy and 
Administration Regulations 5117, we make the following recommendations.   

2021-2022 School Year From: To: Action New/Ongoing: 

1. Worthington, Emilee (6th grade) Gridley Biggs Accept New 

2022-2023 School Year From: To: Action New/Ongoing: 

2. (3rd grade) Biggs Chico Release Ongoing 
3. (3rd grade) Biggs Chico Release Ongoing 
4. (1st grade) Biggs Manzanita Release Ongoing 
5. (9th grade) Gridley Biggs Accept New 
6. (Kinder.) Biggs Gridley Release New 
7. (Kinder.) Thermalito Biggs Accept New 
8. (7th grade) Biggs Manzanita Release Ongoing 
9. (5th grade) Biggs Manzanita Release Ongoing 
10. (2nd grade) Biggs Manzanita Release Ongoing 
11. (3rd grade) Biggs Gridley Release Ongoing 
12. (Kinder.) Biggs Gridley Release New 
13. (TK) Biggs Gridley Release New 

Fiscal Impact:  We will have a loss of ADA for those outgoing transfer requests and an increase of ADA for those 
incoming transfer requests. 

Recommendation:   The Superintendent recommends action as indicated.   

118 of 129

11A



#

STEP 1 16.00 16.48 19.05
STEP 2 16.48 16.97 19.62
STEP 3 16.97 17.48 20.21
STEP 4 17.48 18.01 20.82
STEP 5 18.01 18.55 21.44

Note: Pool Supervisor may be used in-lieu of pool manager. 
Minimum of 5-10 hours weekly. Stipend paid accordingly

Note: Lifeguards working designated parties will be paid a rate of $18.00

Note: Lifeguards moving up to Lifeguard/Assistnat Manager position will receive their prior 
steps for placement on salary schedule. 

Board approved:

Lifeguard
Lifeguard/Asst. Manager 

or Asst. Clerk
Pool 

Manager:

BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
POOL PERSONNEL SALARY SCHEDULE

2022
*POOL SUPERVISOR: Stipend - $1,000. per month April 15 through September 15th

119 of 129

ITEM 12C



120 of 129

ITEM 12E



121 of 129



122 of 129



123 of 129



124 of 129



BIGGS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Resolution 2021-22 # 9 

“RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO LAYOFF 
CERTIFICATED POSITIONS” 

WHEREAS, based upon the Superintendent’s recommendation, the Board of Trustees of the 
Biggs Unified School District has determined that the following particular kinds of services are 
to be reduced or discontinued no later than the beginning of the 2022-2023 school year and the 
following certificated positions be reduced or discontinued for the 2022-2023 school year:  

1. Reduce K-8 Special Education Teacher position by 1.0 FTE
2. Reduce K-8 Multiple Subject Self Contained Instruction by 1.0 FTE

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that each of the foregoing services constitutes a particular 
kind of service (PKS) within the meaning of Education Code section 44955; 

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of this Board that it is in the best interest of this District that 2.00 
certificated employees of the District be reduced pursuant to the adopted order of employment; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the District has determined that as between employees 
who first rendered paid service on the same date, the order of termination shall be based solely 
on the basis of the needs of the District and the students thereof based upon the criteria adopted 
by the Board; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the District has considered all positively-assured attrition 
which has occurred to date and but for the attrition already assured would have found it 
necessary to reduce additional particular kinds of service; 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board has determined that with respect to this resolution and for 
purposes of potential displacement rights, competency shall mean, at a minimum, possession of a 
preliminary, clear, professional clear, lifetime, or other full credential, and at least one semester 
actual teaching experience in the subject area at the corresponding grade span (K-8, 9-12) within 
the last five years.  Additionally, competency shall also require that the teacher is qualified to 
teach the subject area under No Child Left Behind; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that it shall be necessary to terminate at the end of the 
2021-2022 School Year the employment of 2.0 full-time equivalent certificated positions of the 
Biggs Unified School District as a result of the reduction in particular kinds of services, as set 
forth above; 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Superintendent is hereby directed to take 
the proper steps, pursuant to Education Code sections 44949 and 44955, to send the appropriate 
notices to all employees whose positions may be affected by virtue of this action.  The 
Superintendent is directed to take all appropriate action to implement this resolution.  The 
Superintendent is further directed and authorized to negotiate and sign layoff agreements with 
any employees in order to implement this resolution. 

125 of 129

ITEM12F



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the action of this Board shall not, in any way, be considered 
to prejudice the rights of the certificated employees to whom notice will be given as to the 
Board’s consideration of the hearing officer’s proposed decision in the event a hearing is 
requested by any employee. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the 
Board of Trustees of the Biggs Unified School District on the 2nd day of March, 2022, by the 
following vote: 

AYES:     
NOES:     
ABSENT:    
NOT VOTING:   

            
Date      Clerk 
      Board of Trustees 
      Biggs Unified School District 
 

126 of 129



127 of 129

ITEM12G



128 of 129



129 of 129


	March 14 2022 Agenda-Pages
	02-02-2022-Minutes
	2021-2022 2nd Interim Budget
	Interdistrict Consent 03-14-22-PUBLIC
	Pool Salary Schedule 2022
	Sheet1

	2021 DECEMBER PPOLICY UPDATES
	RESOLUTION 2021-22-9 - Reduction in Certificated Staff
	Sunshine CSEA-BUSD Negotiations



